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Structuring the Proposal (RFA, RFP, etc.)
Internal Review of Technical Strength
Compliance Requirements

Terms and Contractual Language
nstitutional Commitments and Approvals
Deadlines and Timelines
Recommendations to the Pl and Team
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Eligibility Requirements

Principal Investigator Institution
* |sthe Pl eligible per the * |s your institution eligible
proposal guidance? per the proposal guidance?
* Who can b?e a Platthe  Does your institution allow
Institution: this kind of submission?
* |Isthe Pl the right fit? _ Sponsor?
* Who will support the PI? _ Science?
— Peers — International?
— Mentors

e |s this submission limited to

— Administrative R
one per institution?
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From: Dolan, Jacob

To: Young, Micaela; Sward, Sandra
e
Subject: (DRAFT) MJ Murdock Charitable Trust

" MONTANA Vice President for Research,

STATE UNIVERSITY | Creativity and Technology Transfer

MJ Murdock Charitable Trust
Call for Concept Papers

Internal MSU LOI due: August 10, 2015

Agency LOI due: August 18, 2015 (MSU will submit on behalf of applicant)
Full Submission due: January 2016 (TBD)

Number of Projects Allowed from MSU: 3

SYNOPSIS:

The Trust awards grants for projects that are of strategic importance to the
organization and consistent with its mission. Scientific research
instrumentation, technology, and other essential equipment items are often
funded, and Montana State University has an established history of receiving
funding for equipment and instrumentation from the Trust. In every case, the
Trust requires a cost share of 50 percent or more. This call seeks letters of
inquiry (LOI's) for scientific research instrumentation and equipment for the
2016 rotation that begins in January. Dr. Moses Lee, the M) Murdock Charitable
Trust Program Officer will visit MSU on August 18th, 2015 to meet with officials
in the Office of the Vice President for Research and with faculty interested in
this opportunity. Letters of Inquiry that are selected to proceed will need to be
discussed with the Dr. Lee on the 18th, and PI's are to mark their calendar.

APPLICATION PROCESS:
The Trust and Montana State University are currently in the ‘counseling phase'

of the application process whereby eligible universities share their highest
priority project ideas with a MJ Murdock Trust organizational contact. The
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= OSP Proposal Clearance Form Spproval List - Windows Internet Explorer

BB (ECR 553

Form Number [20140105-001 |

Type |Limited Submit Pre-Prop |

OSP Proposal Clearance Form

Approval and Review
Jciesel| rinich | Print |

Submitted OSP and in Approval Process

Revised [01/05/14 01:35 P.M. |

Submitted OSP |01/05/14 01:35 P.M. |

View Proposal Form | |

Respond to Proposal [

List of Required Approval and Review Categories

>

m

Manager

Limited Submit

Sandra L Sward
Anne K Camper

Description Names Response| Person Responding Date and Time |Comment
Select IPrincipal Kenneth A Kurtenbach| Approved | Kenneth A Kurtenbach|01/05/14 01:35 P.M.
nvestigator
Review e L.'m.'ted Sandra L Sward Notified 01/05/14 01:35 P.M. | Email notification sent by system
Submission
Department James P Becker
-Sei.l Head Robert C Maher
Kathleen E Osen
ﬂl LAz Anne K Camper
Select OSF Flscal Dale R Huls
Select

Pl Selection Linda M LaCrone
Renee A Reijo Pera
Leslie L Schmidt
VP for
Select Dale R Huls
Research Sandra L Sward
Carmen L Fike
Select ||Final Review Mary Engel

Rebecca A Bauer

F100%




Structuring the Proposal

* Review the Guidance

* Make “recommendations” to the Pl
* Prepare the Scope of Work

* Customize the application

* Solicit feedback

* Manage the process, set deadlines, submit
successfully
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Internal Review of Technical Strength

Published papers — preliminary data needs to
oe PUBLISHED

Relevant to the proposed project

_ead to the experimental design of the project

Novel findings included in preliminary data

Careful review of current literature to support
the innovation in the proposal




Compliance Requirements

Export Controls
Conflict of Interest

Research Subjects
— Animals
— Humans

Institutional Biosafety
Contract language or grant terms
Others
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Terms and Contractual Language

* Costs
— Allowable/Unallowable
— Limits/Caps
— Budget Limits/Periods
— F&A/Indirect Limits

* Cost Sharing
— Mandatory/Matching
— Institutional Requirements
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Institutional Commitment & Approvals

* Space e Letters of Support
— New e Resources and Facilities
— Additional
— Renovations

* Cost Sharing Funding Where are the hurdles to

— Pl
L overcome on the way to
— Division .
submission?
— School
— |nstitution

=“'NCURA




Deadlines and Timelines: Ideal

Scope
®© ©0 0 0 0 _

LY
Budget
® ©0 0 0 O Propo)

Resources ﬂ
© 00 00

Pl/Dept Central
Admin Admin

.
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Deadlines and Timelines: Reality

reau of Lan
o g Government-wide Central Support Reporting Systems © Agency Data Source [l Collecton & Reportng System  Roporting System
Assistance Minerals Mgmt < Entities S ]Coleclion System
Fiscal Commission and Service 3
Budget General Services, ——— DA - Foo Electronic
Appendix i and Nutrition Subcontractor Recipients input
Pymis to Shared revenues for of Public Service Reporting subaward information
% rormiy mineral leases, grazing DOJ - Office Broadcasting e Systom (6SRS)
lands, and other pmts. of Asset Subcontract ‘ederal Funding a
Forfeiture data Transparency Act
Pymts to OC for services provided, in- Subaward Reporting
ieu-of tax pymts, and for federalization Subcontract System
of congrassionally mandated functions Bureau of Assat data (FSRS)
Indian Affairs Forfeiture
Fund Public Contract
Treasury Agency FAS Misc, Grants broadcasting DOT/FTA data U ing.qov |
- = Forfeiture Fund Rpt Grants grants IT Dashboard
Treasury gency
Pymts to DC for services provided, in- .
lieu-of tax pymis, and for federalization | | | Sy/om® duties | N ﬁ:m:fmg&x:’
i i t .
of congrassionally mandated functions laxes focurement data related information
D, Directorat Ofteer s v
for Information ghborhood Consolidated ng;’;; Funds | Faderal spending data information
Operaé}:;s and | Miltary Salary Reinvestment
and Wages Corporation
S Consoligated Tmpropar
Justice Institute et L Sy dnia
Foreign Service Officers
E ep'esn‘;v:enl employee retirement o Progam \ractor
o Swale bensfit pymts — . rformance
Commissioned Corps employea ‘Agency Contracting Officer Asessrmeri
retiremant and disability Agencies inputs contract performance 4
benefits pymts [ i Res porting
PBGC pymts under Public Health DOL provides (CPARS)
— Pension Plan Tormination Service salery ol
B Insurance Program CG, Military
one Salaries and Performance
Guaranty Wages Agency A-89 e
Corporation Excess eamed contact provides
— Federal pymis to state Legal Services income tax cradit = p Lrogram
DoL e st c fon (LSC s Ecunof_nicms oo
o - funds Natlonal Flood ‘Audit Rej
o ports/ Relrieval System
Training Insurance Department of Financial Activity Reports! © lgav:IRssy)s e
ministration program Treasury, IRS, Performance Plans
Statistics of

Income Division

Federal employees National Flood
OPM - salarles and wages Insurance loss and

Title |

Information and adjustor expenses Grants Face value of life
Planning Group Insirance progeany Education Prasentation of
Federal employee life Faderal Famiy Agency posts Jobs Fund
and health insurance DHS/FEMA .»;’“"."‘“"a';“ - Education Loan Opportunity Data 112 carn
indemnity pyms a Program — Department of
premium subsidies guarantesd
Retirement and disabilily for stixdsntioane Veterans Affairs (VA) Program Info for
Federal govemment - ; awards Federal
OPM, Center for employees
{ and

USDA Federal Family Recipients input
Education Loans - subaward Information

USCG ratiremant and Foreign
disability benefit pymts. ""‘"“‘" cost ’ Investment
allowances an Insurance
Public Safety
Officers’ Benefits Foreign
and Education Investment Reciplents
Redipl d':mm‘“' bmit proposals

Insurance Service

Education Jobs
Federal Family Fund Data
Postal Service Direct Program Education Loan Guarantaes.

Expenditures Program — interest
subsid. and special

Direct Investment Loans

Postal Service | Postal Service rtment i allowances and Pre-Investment Contral Racipients input
Salaries and Procurement Depa tof Justice Assistance C registration data
Wages " -
U.S. Postal Higher Education Act N Registration
Office TVA employee Insured Loans — vams Private (CCR) Reclplents nput
USCG, Civilian retirement and administrative cost rrwatmgnt Single Audit Reports
Salaries and disability banefit allowances and
Wages payments Reinsurance Recipient Online
Do " Registration Data Representations Recipient inputs
partment of and Certifications Certifications and Federal Audit
g:ﬂg t:f';':’ Homeland Security Tennessee Valley Department of A i Cleari
. . [DHS| thority Education
April 21, 2011 Interior L) (ORCA)

RECOVERY ACCOUNTABILITY & TRANSPARENCY BOARD



Recommendations to the Pl and Team

Read the Proposal
Guidance

Prepare an Outline
Establish Timelines

Determine Roles and
Responsibilities for all
Contributors

Understand the
Submission Method

— Electronic
— Paper
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Determine Formatting
Requirements

Outline all requirements
— Forms

— Certifications
Determine Institutional
Requirements

— Internal Deadlines

— Central Deadlines

Meet Regularly
Communicate
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Proposal Planning

v Eligibility ok

v’ Proposal Guidance Reviewed and Outlined
v’ Technical Strengths Addressed

v’ Compliance Requirements Met

v’ Terms and Contract Language Acceptable
v Institutional Commitments Met

v Deadlines and Timelines Set

v Roles and Responsibilities Understood
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